GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sun Feb 7, 2021

Good Morning. This is Alex Marienthal with the Gallatin National Forest Avalanche Forecast on Sunday, February 7th at 7:30 a.m. Today's forecast is sponsored by **Blitz Motorsports and Yamaha** and **Community Food Co-op**. This forecast does not apply to operating ski areas.

AVALANCHE WARNING

The Gallatin National Forest Avalanche Center is issuing a Backcountry Avalanche Warning for the Bridger Range, Gallatin Range, Madison Range and mountains near Cooke City. Heavy snowfall and strong winds are overloading a weak snowpack. Very dangerous avalanche conditions exist. Natural and human triggered avalanches are likely. Avoid avalanche terrain and avalanche runout zones. The avalanche danger is rated on all slopes. More detailed information below.

This warning will expire or be updated by 6:00 a.m. on Monday, February 8, 2021.

Deadliest week for avalanche fatalities in U.S. since 1910

Since last Sunday there have been 15 avalanche fatalities in the U.S. The most in one week in the U.S. since 1910 (**NYT article**). Yesterday in Utah, 8 skiers were caught (two separate groups of 4) and 4 were killed. Three events in the last week involved multiple burials and deaths. Our deepest condolences go out to the family and friends of those involved in all the recent events. More info at: avalanche.org/avalanche-accidents/

Mountain Weather

Over the last 24 hours the mountains received 8-14" of snow near Big Sky and Cooke City, 6" near Bozeman and 4" near West Yellowstone. Wind has been west-northwest at 15-25 mph with gusts of 40-60 mph. This morning temperatures are single digits to low teens F. Today temperatures will reach low teens F before dropping to single digits F above and below zero tonight. Wind will be west-northwest at 20-30 mph. Snowfall will continue with 5-7" possible near Bozeman, Big Sky and Cooke City and 1-2" near West Yellowstone by tomorrow morning.

Snowpack and Avalanche Discussion



Avalanche Warning

Over the last couple days there have been reports of large natural avalanches, collapsing and cracking in the Bridger Range (Saddle Peak and Truman, N. Bridgers), Hyalite, and the southern Gallatin Range. Many of which broke wide on sugary, buried weak layers. Since Wednesday the mountains near Bozeman and Big Sky, and the southern Madison and Gallatin ranges received 2-4 feet of snow equal to 2-3.5" of snow water equivalent (SWE). Strong west-northwest winds over the last 48 hours drifted this snow into thick slabs that can avalanche naturally or easily be triggered by skiers or riders. Today, with continued snow and wind, very dangerous avalanche conditions exist and danger is HIGH on all slopes. Avoid travel on and underneath steep slopes.



Avalanche Warning

Since Wednesday the mountains near Cooke City received over three feet of snow equal to 2.6" of snow water equivalent. On Friday a skier triggered and was partially buried in an avalanche south of town (**photo and details**). Moderate to strong westerly wind the last couple days, with more snow and wind today make natural and human triggered avalanches likely. I was in Cooke City the last few days where avalanches breaking in the new snow were a growing concern, especially where new snow has been drifted into thicker slabs (**video**). Avalanches of recent snow will be large enough to bury a person, and some slopes could break deeper on buried weak layers. Today the avalanche danger is HIGH on all slopes. Avoid travel on and underneath steep slopes.



Yesterday near Lionhead Ridge a snowmobiler triggered an avalanche that broke wide, and luckily nobody was caught (**photo**). Since Wednesday the mountains near West Yellowstone received 2 feet of snow equal to 2.1" SWE, with an inch or two possible today. A layer of weak, sugary snow buried 3-4 feet deep can collapse under the weight of a person, and break wide across slopes (**Lionhead video**). Today human triggered avalanches are likely and natural avalanches are possible, especially on wind loaded slopes. Avalanche danger is CONSIDERABLE. Very careful route finding is essential.

If you get out, please send us your observations no matter how brief. You can submit them via our <u>website</u>, email (<u>mtavalanche@gmail.com</u>), phone (406-587-6984), or Instagram (#gnfacobs).

King and Queen Fundraiser

TODAY, Fundraising prize winners will be based on the top 5 tallies at 1:15 p.m. It's not too late to get involved. AWESOME PRIZES of two pairs of skis, Airbag Avy pack, and more! Info is **HERE**.

Upcoming Avalanche Education and Events

See our <u>education calendar</u> for an up-to-date list of all local classes. Here are a few select upcoming events and opportunities to check out:

Every Saturday in Cooke City, FREE snowpack update and rescue practice at the Round Lake Warming Hut between 10 a.m. and 3 p.m. **Poster with More Info**.

February 19 and 20, Companion Rescue Clinic. Registration HERE.

February 26 and 27, Women's Companion Rescue Clinic with SheJumps. Registration HERE.